Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Draft Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Draft Statement of Work, dated 9/23/2011, Draft RFP posted 3/30/2012 and Industry Day 4/12/2012

 May 3, 2012
Note:  Missing questions from this series are anticipated to be posted by 5/7/12.

160.  Question:  What is the size of the incumbent workforce?

Answer:  The size is approximately 320 – 350, but includes scope (security workforce of approximately 50-60) that is not included in this follow on effort.  However, please be advised that the number of staffing is based on a company’s approach to fulfilling the requirements and as a result, can vary based on a specific approach.
167.  Form DD254 requires a secret facility clearance. 

a.  Question:  If the WICC efforts are to be performed totally on-site, what does the requirement to have a secret facility clearance mean for the WICC procurement? 

  Answer:  The company bidding on this must have at a minimum a secret facility security clearance to ensure there are authorized personnel at the secret level for work. 

b. Question:  Is a local off-site contractor facility required to perform the WICC contract?

 Answer:  No.  Per Clause G.6 of the draft RFP, office space will be provided.  In addition, the Government will provide storage space.  See Answer to Question #125. 

191.  Reference Section L.21.a.1 and L.21.a.4

The table in L.21.a.1 states that for the Mission Suitability Volume, the offeror should generate and submit 3 CD-ROM copies. However, in L.21.a.4, the Government states that “Two electronic copies of the Offeror‘s proposal, designating one as “back-up,” shall be submitted (in addition to the hardcopies specified above).”

Question:  Should the offeror provide two or three copies of its Mission Suitability Volume?

 Answer:  The final RFP Section L.21(a)(1)  PROPOSAL FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, Volume II, Mission Suitability Volume, CD-RM Copies, will be revised as follows: 
FROM: “3 copies” 
TO: “2 copies.”
192.  Reference Section L.21.a.1 and L.21.a.2

The table in L.21.a.1 states that for the Cost Volume, the offeror should generate an original plus 4 hard copies; 2 additional copies to DCAA. However, in L.21.a.2, the Government states that “Offerors and proposed significant subcontractors [defined as any subcontract that is likely to be at or above $10,000,000 of the proposed Core Services contract value or who will be directly responsible for performance of greater than 50% of the direct labor hours for any individual SOW Level 3 (SOW 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, etc.)] shall forward one (1) additional copy of their Cost Proposal, marked ―NNG12367416R/NASA Proposal Evaluation Material‖, to their cognizant Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA) office.”

Question:  Should the offeror forward one or two copies of its Cost Volume to its cognizant DCAA office?


  Answer:   The final RFP L.21(a)(1)  PROPOSAL FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, Volume III, Cost Volume, Hard Copies, will be revised to change 
FROM: “2 additional copies to DCAA” 
TO: “1 additional copy to DCAA.”
193.  Reference Section L.25.a

The referenced section provides the criteria for past performance projects submitted by the prime contractor and subcontractors. However, the Government does not indicate whether there is a limit to the number of contracts the offeror and/or subcontractor is permitted to submit. 

Question:  Is there a limitation as to the number of past performance contracts the offeror is required to submit? 
  
  Answer:  No, there is not a limitation on the number of past performance contracts the offeror is required to submit.
194.  Reference Section L.25.a

The referenced section states, “Prime Offerors shall furnish the information requested below for all of your most recent contracts (completed and ongoing) for similar efforts with a minimum average annual cost/fee incurred of $4,000,000 that your company has had within the last 3 years of the RFP release date.” However, the 25-page limit may prevent the offeror for submitting the required information for all contracts meeting this criteria.    

Question:  If there is no limit as to the number of past performance contracts the offeror is required to submit, and providing the required information on past performance projects meeting the criteria outlined above exceeds the 25-page limit, should the offeror limit its past performance information only to those projects considered to be most relevant that fit into the 25-page limit?

 
  Answer:  Yes, and in addition, please see Draft RFP Section L.25 (a), 1st paragraph, last sentence, which states: “Indicate which contracts are most related (similar in size, content and/or complexity) and how they are related to the proposed effort, as well as which contracts were performed by the division of your company (if applicable) that will perform the proposed contract/subcontract.”
195.  Reference Section L.21.b.1 and L.25.b

The chart in L.21.b.1 indicates that, “(b) Cover Page, Indices, Past Performance Questionnaires, List of those sent Past Performance Questionnaires, Termination/Descope Information, Customer Evaluations, and List of Acronyms” are excluded from the 25-page limit.  Additionally, the paragraph in L.25.b states, “Offerors shall include in their proposal the written consent of their proposed significant subcontractors to allow the Government to discuss the subcontractors' past performance evaluation with the Offeror.” However, the Government does not indicate whether the written subcontractor consent forms, are included in the 25-page limit for the Past Performance Volume.

 Question:  Can the Government please clarify whether the written subcontractor consent forms are included or excluded from the 25-page limit?

   Answer:  “Written Subcontractor Consent Forms” will be added Section L.21 (b)(1), Past Performance Volume, paragraph (b) and will be excluded from the page limitations.
196.  Reference SOW Page 2; SOW 5.0 and SOW 6.0

Directed NISH Subcontracts for Grounds Maintenance and Custodial Services

Question:  Are the subcontract labor values for the directed NISH subcontracts to be included in determining the Prime Contractor’s overall self-performance labor percentage?

  Answer:  No, the directed NISH subcontracts will not be included in the Prime Contractor’s overall self-performance labor percentage.
197.  Reference E.6 and L.23, Attachment J-19 - Quality Assurance Plan, Both Section E and Section J Reference the QAP as Attachment J-19, yet Section L references it as Attachment J-20. 
Question:  Which is the correct reference?
   
 Answer:  The final RFP will revise Section L.23, Subfactor B, to reference the written Quality Assurance Plan as Attachment J-19 instead of Attachment J-20.
203.  Reference Section L.21 (a) (1) and L.21 (a) (4), pp. 147-148

Comment: The Table in L.21 (a) (1) says we are to submit 3 electronic copies of Volume II, but Section  L.21 (a) (4) says we are to submit 2 electronic copies.


Question:  Should we submit 2 or 3 electronic copies of Volume II? 

  Answer:  See Answer to Question #191
206.  Reference Attachment J-11 Critical Positions and Qualifications; Clause H.17; Section L
Comment: Attachment J-11 Critical Positions and Qualifications. In J.1 List of Attachments, it says that J-5 Safety and Health Plan, J-11, and J-19 Quality Assurance Plan are TBP=to be proposed. Furthermore, Section L seems to indicate that the offeror should provide the rationale for key positions. Clause H.17 seems simply to refer to J-11, whether that is provided by the government or the offeror.


Question: Will the government provide which positions are critical, and their qualifications, or should offerors determine which positions are critical and what their qualifications are?
  Answer:  Offerors must determine any proposed positions which are critical and what their qualifications are.  
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